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Dear 

I take i,.• there have been no further uutoward incidents. 

Thl OUrrOnt C.17,3BC5 of CIA ,Jo..,!-tic activitisa are of interest to m. if you 

get biewodav,  which does not gpt Itis far away from tug Island, and if clip ing Fay 

:Aortas it Any carry is no problem for you, I would 	 Them. (Three of thr 

last 	timep I um. at the local new: afepoy the Tiaras did not get here!) 

the r.2.porting nay appear to be nemmilloalA, it is much lees than 

enecluate nad doem riot include whet will bo found in • morgues 	libraries) 

of mo'it major newspapers. 

A well-orohostrated load , if no real investigations. 

417 	 4dpifc:aut fact in any leak. o 	• 7e in:lortanee that may no he 

-,c1 these ,rho havn not made a 	ialized study. 

t!h: lict,:-.2zt L.4 -.Amt Weus•clay Ilyty publi . 

But i'ilease ao noz get it for this and if the clilying is n problem ;you -re 

both a student an a houtiewife as I recall) please •o not undertake what can be 

troublusome to 

If you can, thanks. 

Tad goes for anythdJa: you zany nee other than ih the Aoes. 

Beet reigirds, 


